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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Wednesday, October 20, 2010 1:44 PM

To: ‘victor@advinsbrokers.com'

Cc: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: Please add EIN #

The attached email has been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Rob
internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Fiorida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance
for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: victor@advinsbrokers.com [mailto:victor@advinsbrokers.com]
Sent: Wednesday, October 20, 2010 1:43 PM

Ta: corphelp

Subject: Please add EIN #

Hi, Please add EIN #. Thank you, Victor

EIN # is: 54-2201982

Florida Profit Corporation
ADVANTAGE INSURANCE BROKERS, INC.
Filing Information .

Document Number P10000 108

FEI/EIN Number NONE

Date Filed 09/23/2010
State FL :
Status ACTIVE

Principal Address

4342 BELL SHOALS RD
VALRICO FL 33594

Mailing Address

4342 BELL SHOALS RD
VALRICO FL 33594

Registered Agent Name & Address
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PISTONE, VICTOR A
4342 BELL SHOALS RD
VALRICO FL 33594 US

Victor Pistone

Advantage Insurance Brokers
4342 Bell Shoals rd

Valrico, Fl 33596

Phone 813-381-3820

Fax 1-800-910-6320

victor@advinsbrokers.com

10/ YD1 N

Page 2 of 2




